# LEESBURG VILLAGE COUNCIL 6/20/2017 Mayor Freddie Snyder

Mayor Freddie Snyder called the regular June session of the Leesburg Village Council to order on Tuesday, June 20, 2017 at 7:00 P.M. in the Leesburg Municipal Building. Invocation was given by Pastor John Fitzgerald and Mayor Freddie Snyder led all present in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

**ROLL CALL:** Present: Council Members Mr. Robert Barrett Jr⊠

Ms. Hazel Grooms ⊠

Ms. Shawn C. Priest ⊠

Mr. Chris Runyon

Mr. Richard Tolle  $\boxtimes$ 

Mr. Scott Willey  $\boxtimes$ 

**Also Present:** Police Chief Shane Nolley  $\boxtimes$ 

Fiscal Officer Tracy Evans ⊠

Solicitor Fred Beery ⊠

Also attending: Blythe Pelham and Steve Bush.

### I. CONSENT CALENDAR:

a. Robert Barrett moved and Scott Willey seconded to approve the minutes for May 18, 2017 council meeting. Roll call vote 5-0. Motion carried.

b. Council reviewed the bills paid in May 2017. Hazel Grooms moved and Shawn Priest seconded the bills be approved. Roll call vote 5-0. Motion carried.

## II. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR:

Ms. Blythe Pelham – thanked the Village employees for picking up her brush.

Mr. Steven Bush – just observing

### III. LEGISLATION:

### Resolution No. 17-02

# A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE BID FOR THE LOVERS LANE PROJECT

\*Hazel Grooms moved and Richard Tolle seconded to approve Resolution No. 17-02. Roll call vote 5-0. Resolution passed.

### Resolution No. 17-03

## A RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROGRAMS

\*Hazel Grooms moved and Shawn Priest seconded to approve Resolution No. 17-03. Roll call vote 5-0. Resolution passed.

# **IV. COMMITTEE REPORTS:**

None at this time.

### V. REPORT OF CITY OFFICIALS:

## **Report of Fiscal Officer Tracy Evans:**

- Passed around monthly reports for Council to sign.
- ➤ Informed Council we have another roof leak and can't afford to wait until next year for the new roof on the City Building. We are looking at bids now.

- ➤ Requested Council write off the June sewer penalties for Shane Merry. Mr. Merry had some medical issues and was a day late of paying his bill and it was beyond his control.
  - \*Richard Tolle moved and Hazel Grooms seconded to write off the June penalties for Shane Merry. Roll call vote 5-0. Motion carried.
- ➤ Informed Council Dianna Robertson was seeking a donation for Power Packs to feed students over the weekend that qualify for free lunch at Fairfield Schools.
  - \*Shawn Priest moved and Robert Barrett seconded to donate \$500 towards the Power Pack program.
- ➤ Updated Council regarding the Veterans Memorial. The names that were engraved on the wall for Memorial Day were not put on correctly and Dodd's Memorial is working on a way to fix the mistake.

# **Report of Police Chief Shane Nolley:**

Chief Shane Nolley reported that for the month of May 2017, there were 553 calls for service. Hours worked were as followed: Chief Nolley-160 regular, 1 overtime; Officer Stephens-160 regular, 4 overtime; Officer Brady-120 regular, 4 overtime; Officer Michael-100 regular, 0 overtime and Officer Cottrell-105 regular, 1 overtime. There were 2 Traffic Crash Report, and 26 Offense Reports. Arrest Information: Arrests - 2, Traffic Citations -15, and Warning Citations - 12. Police vehicle information: Unit 1 - 2006 Crown Victoria out of service, Unit 2 - 2005 Ford Explorer – 1,076 miles driven, Unit 3 - 2015 Police Interceptor – 2,041 miles driven. Repairs: \$25.00 and Training: \$0.

Additional Information from Chief Nolley:

- ➤ The Police Department has 95 active case reports.

  The departments total reports received for the month of May 2017 were 26, an increase of 4 reports from May 2016.
- ➤ In addition, all officers are working on training which is part of the 2017 CPT training.

# **Report of Utility/Streets Department:**

None given.

### **Report of Income Tax Administrator Dorothy Vance:**

➤ Mayor Snyder reported for Mrs. Vance that \$35,75975 was collected for the month of May 2017.

## **Report of Mayor Freddie Snyder:**

- Mayor Snyder informed Council he recently met with resident George Phillips and Solicitor Fred Beery regarding Mr. Phillips options on his dilapidated properties. Mayor Snyder stated Mr. Phillips is trying to get a loan to make the necessary repairs for his property.
- Had a meeting with Mrs. Corey Cockerill and Mr. Jim Henry, both Grant Writers to help the Village secure some grant money. Some of the items discussed were the culvert located by Square One and the old Brokaw Building. The first thing the Village needs to ascertain is who is responsible for repairing both locations. Mr. Henry stated the first thing that needs done is to inspect both properties and get an integral opinion of both structures. EP Farris can complete the inspection for us for the culvert for \$1,800. After

discussion, Council asked to have the Train Depot inspected to check the structure of it as well.

\*Richard Tolle moved and Shawn Priest seconded to approve EP Farris to complete the inspection of the culvert, Brokaw Building and the Train Depot.

# **MISCELLANEOUS:**

Richard Tolle moved and Robert Barrett seconded to adjourn at 8:10 PM. Roll call vote 5-0. Meeting adjourned.